SITE NUMBER: WA-II-675

ADDRESS: 109 East Chapline Street, Sharpsburg, MD
OWNER/LOT NUMBER/ACCESS: Judith J. Thomas, 726/946, private
BUILDING DATE: early 19th century?

109 East Chapline Street is a south-facing, horizontally
massed, symmetrical, two-and-a-half-story, four-bay, stone,
freestanding, residential structure. It is set directly at the
public-right-of-way. The stone 1is rock-faced and 1laid in
relatively even courses. The side-gable, standing-seam metal roof
has open eaves and gable returns. The first-floor front facade is
composed of two entrances, one in each of the end bays, with two
windows in between. The framing for a shed-roof porch is in place,
however, the roof is not covered. The entrances are identical--
each has a four-panel door with a three-light transom above.
Fenestration consists of wood-frame, double-hung, two-over-two
windows. The windows have stone jack arches. The side yard is
defined by a stone retaining wall and is entered through a frame
pergola-type feature. There are several sheds in the yard. The
property has not been subdivided since the town was platted.

Based on its stone construction, this building appears to date
from the first half of the 19th century. However, it should be
noted that the building does not have the commemorative 1862 plaque
indicating that it was standing in 1862. A building of the same
configuration is noted on the 1877 map of the town as being owned
by James Stouby. The 1922 Sanborn notes this structure as 305 East
Chapline.

The building is within the Western Maryland Geographic
Organization, the Development Period of Agricultural-Industrial

Transition, and falls within the Historic Period Themes of




Architecture, Landscape Architecture and Community Planning.

Prepared by Julie Mueller, June 1991
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